
Desired period of coverage: From: To: 

D D M M Y Y Y Y 
 

D D M M Y Y Y Y 
 

Name of the Proposer: 

Is the property in good condition and subject 
to regular maintenance program? 

If your proposal being declined, renewal being 
refused or the Takaful/insurance Policy being 
t e r m i n a t e d o r a n i n c r e a s e d 
premium/contribution being required or 

special condition(s) been imposed? 

Value of the Contents? 

(Please give details on the reverse) 

Is there a watchman or caretaker on the 
premises? 

List of Articles covered at: 
(Location) 

 

 

Crescent Star Insurance Limited 
Head Office: 2nd Floor, Nadir House, I.I.Chundrigar Road, Karachi-74000 

UAN: 111-274-000, Tel: 32415471-3, Fax: (021) 32415474  

Email: info@cstarinsurance.com, Website: www.cstarinsurance.com 

 
ALL RISK CONTENTS QUESTIONNAIRE 

AND PROPOSAL FORM 
(Please use a separate sheet wherever necessary) 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Have you ever suffered a loss under All Risk 
Contents Policy? 

I f yes, please state the date and 
circumstances. 

 
Did you have any previous Takaful/ insurance 
Policy? If so, with whom and when? 

Are you the sole occupier of the premises? If 
not, please state how many else are 

occupying? 

Please state Location, Construction and 
Occupation of the Premises containing the 
Property. 

Occupation: 



LIST OF ITEMS TO BE COVERED 
 

Sr. No. Item No. Description Make / Model No. of Articles 
Value to be Covered 

(Rs.) 
 

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

Total 
  

 

DECLARATION 
 

I/We hereby confirm that the details contained in this proposal form are true and correct to the best of my/our 

knowledge and belief and I/We have not concealed, misrepresented or misstated any material fact. I/We further 

undertake to inform the company of any material alterations to these facts occurring during the currency of this 

Policy. 

 

 

 
Signed at:   

Dated:- 

 
Signature of the Proposer 

 
________________________ 
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